
UNITED NATIONS

ECONOMIC
AND
SOCIAL COUNC

Ш Ш
D is tr .
GENERAL

E/CN.4/SR.744 
3 iviarch 1964

ENGLISH
O riginal: ENGLISH/FRENCH

COlvHvilSSION ON HU1.ÍAN RIGHTS

Nineteenth Session

SUaiARY RECORD OP THE SEVEN HUNDRED AND FORTY-FOURTH riEETING

held at the Pa la is des Nations, Geneva, 
on Thursday, 14 March 1963, at 3.15 р.ш.

Contents:

Draft declaration and draft convention on the elim ination 

of a l l  forms of ra c ia l discrim ination (item 12 o f the agenda) 

(continued)

GE.64-2299



Л^;;;,Е/0Н.4/8ЕЛ44
palgë̂  2

Prssen'b;

¿hairmarvi • ■ •

Rapporobiir ;

Ce'ibfe - - 

Chile 

Derurark 

5'rai7.3C 

India 

Lebanon

L ib e r ia .........................

l'îother.lands .

Philippines

Poland

Turkey

Ukrainian SoTiet S oc ia lis t Republie

Union pf ^oyipt Sociq,list Republic?

United Kin,gdçm.^pf Gre,at iBrita^-n- 
and Northern Ireland

United States of America

Obsorvers fo r  hiember States s

y' Mr. PAZHVÔVK (A fgh an is tan ) 

Mr. SPERDUTI (îta ly .)^  „ .

M iss AITKEN

Mr. DlAZ-CASivNUEV-A

Mr. MADSEN

Mr. CaSSIN

Mr." CHAKRAVABTT

‘ Mr. HAKIM

ivlr. 'DOE'

■ Mp,.> BEAUFORT

Mr. BRILLANTES

( Mr. RESICH 
( Mr. ÏÏIECZOREK

Mr. LÜTEM

Mr. NEDBAILO '- n

, iMr,  NASSINQVSKT: ,

. S ir  Samuel H.OARE ' i

Mrs. TREE

Mr. GONZALEZ-PINEIRO 

Mr. ROSENNE 

Mr. SOC

Cuba

Israe l

lugoslavia

Ropresentative o f a specia lized  agency;

International Labour Organisation Mr. METALL

Renresaatatives of non-governmental organizations;

International Confederation o f Mr. BARTON
Free Trade Unions

International Association of Mrs. ROMNICIANO
Penal Law

Secretariat г

î/t. HUbîPHREY 

tir, TARDU

D irector, D ivision  o f Human Rights 

Secretary o f the Commission



E/CN.4/SR.744
page 3

DRAPT DECLARATION AND DRAFT CONVENTION ON THE ELIAHNATION OF ALL FORMS OF RACIAL 
DISCRIMINATION (item  12 of the" agenda) ,(E/CN.4/841 and Add.l, E/CN.4/846 and C o rr .l, 
E/CN.4/853r .E/CN.4/L.635,and C o rr .l, L.636, L.637, L.639) (continued)

S ir Samuel HOaRE (United Kingdom) supported the statements made by the 

representatives o f Canada, Ph ilippines and Turkey and welcomed the in teresting new 

ideas put forward by the Lebanese proposal (E/CN.4/L.639)с There was nothing 

sacrosanct about the draft declaration which had been prepared by the Sub-Commission 

(E/CN.4/846, para. 210, annex), and the Commission should consider a l l  the texts 

dispassionately and decide which was the best one.

Comparing the Sub-Commission*s draft paragraph by paragraph with the jo in t 

Danish-United States draft (E/CN.4/L.635), he observed that the f i r s t  four pre

ambular paragraphs of the Sub-Commission's draft were covered by the f i r s t ,  

fo iirth , f i f t h  and seventh preambular paragraphs o f the Danish-United States d ra ft, 

vihile the le t t e r 's  second preambular paragraph summed up, very succinctly, the 

substance o f the f i f t h ,  sixth , seventh and eighth preambular paragraphs o f the Sub- 

Commission's d ra ft. In his opinion, the ninth preambular paragraph of that draft 

contained nothing that was \7orth stating, while the idea in the la s t preambular 

paragraph was contained in operative pa^agx'aph 7 o f the Danish-United States 

d ra ft.

With regard to part I  o f the Sub-Commission's d ra ft, i t  seemed to him that 

the series o f assertions concerning the nature o f ra c ia l discrim ination was un

necessary in a declaration. As the Danish representative had implied at the 

741st meeting, sc ien tis ts  o f a body such as the United Nations Educational,

S c ien tific  and Cultural Organization (UNESCO) might make the statement in the 

f i r s t  paragraph, but i t  was hardly appropriate for. the General Assembly to do 

so, although i t  might mention in the preamble that sc ien tis ts  had made such a 

statement. Despite th e ir  truth, most of paragraphs 2 and 3 o f part I  must be described 

as platitudinous; he Avould only exempt from the critic ism  the second sentence in 

paragraph 2. That sentence ("R acia l discrim ination is  injurious not only to  those 

vrho are the objects o f discrim ination but also to those v/ho practise discrim ination") 

contained an idea which vras both meaningful and not too obvious, and the Working 

Group might consider i t s  incorporation in the preamble. The provisions of 

paragraph 4 were to be found in the sixth preambular paragraph o f the Danish-United 

States d ra ft, while operative paragraph 8 of that d ra ft contained the ideas 

expressed in paragraphs 5 and 6,



E/CN.4/SR.744
page 4

ïïith  regard to part I I  of the Sub-Gonmission's d ra ft, he shared the mis

givings expressed by the representative o f Chile at the previous meeting in 

connexion with the g is t  o f paragraph 7; i t  was highly questionable whether the 

language of that paragraph was appropriate in a declaration ! moreover, para

graph 8 was in contradiction Л7ith the prohibitions in paragraph 7. Paragraph 9 

was reproduced in operative paragraph 3 of the Danish-United States draft and, in 

spite o f the Ultrainian represen tative 's  critic ism s of the previous meeting, he 

could see no d ifference bet-.reen the provisions of those two paragraphs in  regard 

to le g is la t iv e  action against discrim ination. But, as was w ell known, some forms 

o f discrim ination, pa rticu la rly  those in the socia l f ie ld ,  were not amenable to 

le g is la t io n  and could orilj be elxminated by education. That idea was contained 

in opereÆive paragraph 6 of the Danish-United States draft which, in fa c t, 

expressed in bettor terris the i^rovisions of paragraph 10 o f the Sub-Commission's , 

d ra ft. Paragraph 11 o f the Sub-Commission's draft was to be found in  operative 

paragraph 1 o f the Danioh-Unitèd States d ra ft, while paragraph 12 was very 

sim ilar to operativo paragraph 5 of that dra ft, which followed the language used 

in the'Universal Declaration of Human Rights. Paragrapb 13 was also open to  the 

critic ism s which had been ma.de by the representative o f Chile, since the language 

used was mere that o f a con7ontion than of a declaration. Paragraph 14 con

cerning the duty of tho UrJ.tod Nations to  discover and disclose the forms taken 

by rac ia l discrim ination suggested that the United Nations had an investigatory 

function, which i.t did not in fa c t possess; that paragraph had therefore been 

properly omitted in  the Danish-United States d ra ft. Paragraph 15 was subsumed 

unde:.’ operative paragraph T c f the la t te r  d ra ft; despite the objections of the 

Ukrainian rcprosen ta iive, the la t te r  part o f the tvro paragraphs was actually 

id en tica l. In conclusion, the Danish-United States draft included almost a l l  

the elements tc  be fotind in the Sub-Conrnission's dra ft and was considerably 

shorter; he hoped that the ïïorking Group, in preparing i t s  f in a l d ra ft, would 

avoid too great p ro lix it jr , particu la rly  in the preamble, and re ly  on strength 

rather than length.

The proposal fo r  a draft declaration submitted by Poland and the USSR 

(E/CN,4/L.ó36), he considered, had a l l  the form and appearance o f a binding con

vention but l i t t l e  in i t  to suggest a declaration. He approved, however, of the



E/CN.4/SR.744
page 5

simple and straightforward reference to the Declaration on the granting of 

independence to co lon ia l countries and peoples vrhich was contained in, both the 

Polish-USSR draH and the Danish-United States d ra ft, in contrast to the rather 

rhetorica l reference in the th ird  preambular paragraph of the Sub-Commission's, 

d ra ft.

I t  would, la s t ly ,  be appropriate to include in the f in a l dra ft some 

reference to the declarations on discrim ination which had been drafted by UNESCO 

and the International Labour Organisation (ILO ).

Mr. CASSIN (Prance) noted that the working group would certa in ly  have 

enough texts before it ,b u t the proposal by Poland and the USSR (E/CN.4/L.636) 

had previously been submitted in another form to the Sub-Commission and the Sub- 

Commission had included much of i t  in - it s  draft declaration. That was not the 

case, however, with the proposal by Denmark and the United States of America, 

(E/CN.4/L.635). The working group should therefore take into account the 

chronological order ih which those two proposals had been presented. A ll members 

agreed on the p rincip le  that a l l  forms o f ra c ia l discrim ination should be 

elim inated and th e ir  views on how to do so did not d i f fe r  so widely as to make 

success in drafting a declaration impossible. - But .that would require the general 

acceptance o f some lim itations fo r  the "sake o f balance. Needless repetitions 

and sub-divisions should also be avoided; fo r  example, there seemed to be no 

particu lar reason why the operative part should consist o f two sections. The 

tex t should be lo g ic a lly  constructed and should not contain ideas set down at 

random.

Nor should the declaration be o f a temporary nature. I t  should be borne in 

mind that the Universal Declaration of Human Rights, although adopted shortly 

a fte r  72 m illion  human beings had died in the Second World War, made no reference 

to that war or to H itlerism , Although i t  was permeated by those events. The 

Commission should be careful not to draft a declaration which could be used as 

an instriment fo r  polemics against any country, fo r  there was no country which 

had not committed errors in the course o f i t s  h istory . While he did not object 

to a reference to the Declaration on the granting of; independence to colonial 

countries and peoples, i t  could hardly be maintained that colonialism  was the sole 

cause of rac ia l discrim ination, aS the example o f the Second World War su fficed  

to prove. I t  was also wrong to maintain that discrim ination was due so le ly  to



E/CN.4/SR.744
page 6

laws, decrees or regulations. Some forms o f discrim ination had deep-seated 

causes and viere due to custom,long-ingrained habits or physio logica l d ifferences.

A broad d e fin ition  of rac ia l discrim ination was therefore necessary and the door 

should be l e f t  open fo r  far-reaching studies in the future.

I t  should also he remembered that the declaration was to be concerned with 

Ьитал righ ts and therefore with the ind ividual. Unlike the League o f Nations 

Covenant, which had concentrated on m inorities, the United Nations Charter was 

based on the righ ts o f individuals, and those righ ts should therefore be given 

th e ir  proper place in the operative part o f the declaration. Too d irect a reference 

to  s c ie n t if ic  theories, such as that contained in operative paragraph 1 o f the 

Sub-Commission's d ra ft, should also be avoided. The term "d iffe ren tia t io n " was 

s c ie n t if ic a lly  inaccurate, and the Commission should not take, a stand on matters 

re la tin g  to  natural h istory , л'/hich could have no e f fe c t  on p o l it ic s .  The 

inclusion of untenable theories in the declaration was l ik e ly  to weaken i t s  moral 

authority.

The Commission should reserve the dra ft convention fo r  the ob ligations of 

States and s tr ive  in the declaration to educate popular thinking. ’№at was 

needed was a tex t which would show the way and proclaim true and noble p rinc ip les . 

Above a l l ,  i t  should not be too long. He agreed that, as proposed by the Ita lia n  

representative (E/CN.4/L.637), the end o f the preamble o f the Universal Declaration 

might he used to provide a link  between the preamble and the operative part, 

although there was no need to reproduce i t  word fo r  word.

Mr. SPERDUTI ( I t a ly )  agreed with the French representative 's  closing 

remark. In rep ly to the Ukrainian representative he must observe that the draft 

declaration was more lim ited .in  scope than the Universal Declaration of Human 

Rights. The USSR representative had uttered a warning against seeming to accuse 

a l l  States o f practis ing discrim ination, and i t  was p rec ise ly  with that in mind 

that his delegation had submitted i t s  proposal (E/CN.4/L.637). Vfhen the 

Ukrainian representative had c r it ic iz e d  the Dfnish-United States proposal 

(E/CN.4/L.635) on the ground that i t  contained no provision fo r  implementation, 

he appeared to have been under a misapprehension fo r  the Universal Declaration, 

too , did not contain any provision o f that kind; the proper place fo r  i t  was in 

a future international convention.



.E/CN.4/SR.744
page 7

The French representative had r ig h tly  observed that the Polish-USSR 

proposal (E/CN.4/L.636) repeated that submitted to the Sub-Commission by the 

Polish  member, which had, moreover, been taken into account in the Sub-Commission's 

d ra ft. The Danish-United States proposal, on the other hand, was not an exact 

rep etition  of the United States member's proposal in  the Sub-Commission. He 

hoped that the working group would take into consideration not only the Sub- 

Coirmission's dra ft but also the prelim inary drafts which had been submitted 

to i t .

He saw no objection to including in  the draft declaration a passage based 

on a r t ic le  7 o f the Polish-USSR proposal, which was couched in stronger terms 

than the corresponding passage o f the Sub-Commission's d ra ft. On the other 

hand, the appropriate place fo r  a r t ic le  11 o f the Polish-USSR proposal would be, 

he thought, in a draft convention.

He approved, in  p rin c ip le , of the Lebanese suggestions (E/CN.4/L.639), which 

would give the declaration the form of a solemn proclamation, but the Declaration 

on the granting of independence to co lon ia l countries and peoples should be 

mentioned only in the preamble. The General Assembly had instructed the 

Commission to  prepare both a draft declaration and a  dra ft convention, and the 

appropriate place fo r  the lega l ob ligations of States was in the convention.

The Declaration on the granting of independence had i t s  value from a ju r id ica l 

standpoint, but in preparing the draft declaration the Commission should aim 

essen tia lly  at drawing up an instrument imbued with great moral fo rce .

The CHAIRMAN suggested that he'should close the l i s t  o f speakers.

Members could, of course, exercise th e ir  righ t to rep ly.

I t  was so agreed.

Ivlr. VflECZOREK (Poland) said that the representative o f I t a ly 's  observa

tion  that the Polish-USSR tex t scarcely d iffe red  from that submitted to the Sub- 

Commission by the Polish  member was true, but that was not the Polish delegation 's 

fa u lt . His delegation had always said i t  was v íillin g  to accept the Sub-Commission's 

draft as the basis fo r  the Commission's work, but other members had been reluctant 

to do so as w ell and had produced a lternative tex ts . His delegation, together with 

that o f the USSR, had therefore decided to submit the tex t they preferred . There 

was no reason why that' tex t should be depreciated, pa rticu la rly  since i t  contained 

provisions which did not appear in the Sub-Commission's and the Danish-United States



E/CN. 4/SR-.744
page 8

¿ra fts . A ll  his delegation wanted was that the Commission should prepare a 

draft ceolaratioh vAich i t  could approve' and the General A.ssembly could adopt

una,nimously.• ■ ■ ■ - ■

Air.- SPERDUTI ( I t a ly )  explained that he had in no way intended to 

depreciate the Polish-USSR proposal. The Working Group, he must repeat, should 

take into cohsidefaticn a l l  the drafts submitted.

The СНд1Ш.Ш''Т proposed that the representatives o f Chile, France,

Lebanon, L iberia , the Union of Soviet S oc ia lis t Republics and the United States 

of iunexica should be asked to serve on the Working Group set up imder the

procedural reboluticn adopted at the 742nd meeting. The in terested specia lized

agencies might attend i t s  meetings, i f  in v ited , , ,

I thTds decided that the Working Group would be composed o f the representatives 

o f those countries.

■• Mr;'Barton (in ternational Confederation of Free Trade Unions), speaking 

at' the in v ita tion  of the Chairman, said that the magnitude o f the problem had 

become apparent during the'Commission’ s debates. Some of the d i f f ic u lty  might be 

attributed to the fa c t 'th a t ’ fo r  the f i r s t  time the Commission vms discussing 

ra c ia l discrim ination as an issue separate from other forms of discrim ination.

The Commission had perhaps fa i le d  correctly  to assess the importance o f rac ia l

discrim ination fo r , unfortiinatoly, references had been made to many other 

issues. Racial discrim ination was an e v i l  in i t s e l f  and there was no need to 

re fe r  in a dcclaratiôn against ra c ia l discrim ination to expansionist tendencies 

or co lon ia lisn i S im ilarly , the declaration should not re fe r  to United Nations 

texts o'oher than the Charter and the Universal Declaration o f Human Rights. The 

Commission ''j & s  not endeavouring to combat ra c ia l discrim ination because there 

ware c'ther United Nations resolutions on the subject. The declaration was a major 

endeavour to. be. dealt; with on i t s  own m erits.

• H e  was. disturbed by the fact- that none o f the drafts submitted had drawn

attention to the many instances where d istin ction s , based on ethnic or rac ia l 

o r ig in , were nade between c itizens of a single State. The declaration should 

e;q)ressly state that any documents, such as id en tity  cards, showing the rac ia l 

o rig in  of c itizen s  : were, inadmissible,-



The declaration also had to take account o f various kinds o f discrim ination. 

There were cases where the m ajority of the population were discriminated against.

In others, discrim ination vras directed against the m inority. In the la tte r  case 

discrim ination might continue even a fte r  the abo lition  of discrim inatory laws, 

but in the former the abo lition  o f discrim inatory measures would enable the 

majority to atta in  i t s  r igh ts . In many cases the practices o f a coimtry were at 

variance with i t s  laws. There veere countries where ra c ia l discrim ination was 

practised despite the fa c t that i t  vras i l l e g a l .  The declaration should re fe r  

sp e c if ic a lly  to such matters and should exhort governments to take active steps 

to eradicate the ra c ia l prejudices of th e ir  c it izen s . I f  a l l  such prejudices were 

taken into account i t  could not be denied that manifestations of ra c ia l discrimina

tion  were s t i l l  in  evidence throughout the world. In his proposal re la tin g  to the 

la s t paragraph of the preamble to the draft declaration (E/CN.4/L.637) the 

representative of I ta ly  had suggested that in combating ra c ia l discrim ination 

recourse should be had to teaching and education. In his Organization's opinion, 

recourse should also be had to c o lle c t iv e  bargaining. I f  the declaration con

tained a sp ec ific  reference to employment -  as in operative paragraph 2 of the 

Danish-United States o f America dra ft -  mention should be made o f the necessity 

fo r  preventing discrim ination in the f i e ld  o f trade union righ ts .

F in a lly , he wondered whether in  preparing the declaration the Commission 

should not consider instructing the Sub-Commission, or any other appropriate body, 

to make an investigation  into factual situations in various coim tries. Such 

information would be helpfu l in the preparation of the Convention and would give 

a c learer picture o f the manifold patterns of ra c ia l discrim ination.

Mrs. Е0Ш1С1АК0 (In ternational Association of Penal Law), speaking at 

the in v ita tion  of the Chairman, urged the Commission not to fo rge t two very 

important fa c to rs . F irs t , i t  was not governments alone but also the peoples 

themselves that were responsible fo r  discrim ination. Second, as the Ita lian  

representative had pointed out, teaching and education had an important part to 

play in combating discrim ination, and i t  was essentia l that the declaration 

adopted should take due account of that fa c t .
The CHAIRMAN inquired vihich item o f the agenda the Commission wished to 

discuss while awaiting the tex t to be prepared by the Working Group,

Mr. CaSSIN (France), supported by Mr. BRILLANTES (Ph ilipp in es ), proposed 

that the Commission should consider item 10 \yhile awaiting the completion of the 

Working Group' s d ra ft .
I t  was so agreed.

The meeting rose at 5.20 p.m.

E/CN.4/SE.744
page 9


